Dana W Bowers

PHONE: 2-B094
48 ROSE AVENUE
MEDFORD, OREGON

Oet. 30. 1958.
State Dept. of Geolegy & Mineral Industry.
Grants Pass. Oregon.
Att. Mr. Len Ramp.
Dear Sir:_
In reply to your letter of Oet. 23, 1958. During

the Gov't. Chrome program, I acquired the Serdy Chreme Mine
and personally mined and milled approx. 4000 long tenggg

relatively low grade ore, produeed by strip mining and approx.
4 to 1 ratie of conecentration. I sold my teotal output comprising
940 lomg toms of eoneentrate approx. 52 %'62203 and 15 % Pe
with Cr to Fe ratie 2.64 to 1 at the Gov't Depot at Grants Pass.
I sold approx. 820 long Tons in place at the minef to two

separate parties for whieh I have no reeord of their grade and
output of eonecentrates. Also contracted with another pasty to
mine and eoneentrate gpprox. 1300 long Tons of ere, for the sale
and output of which I #fas furnished incomplete and questionable
reeords.

Trusting that the above will sorvn?our purpose, I am,

Yours very truly,

Dana W. Bowers,




